Bristol Town Administrator

From: Bristol Recreation Department <noreply@myrecdepartment.com>
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 3:30 AM

To: Bristol Town Administrator

Subject: November and December Events & Programs with BRD

November Events:

Friday, November 10th: Friday Night Community Swim at MAUSD. from
7:00 pm-9:00 pm

Special- $5.00 per swimmer

DROP-IN

Tuesday, November 14th: Death Cafe, Holley Hall 6:00-9:00 pm
Registration is required, EventBrite.com

Saturday, November 25th: Holly Jolly Holiday Market at Holley Hall 12-
4:00 pm

December Events:

Friday, December 1st: Memory Tree Lighting on the Town Green

5:30 pm, The evening will start with the BES Chorus led by Chris Hamel.
6:00 pm, Lighting of the tree and the reading of the names.

You can have the memory of your loved one read by purchasing a bulb for
$5.00 at the Town Offices or online. The deadline for submitting your
request is Monday, November 27th.

Friday, December 1st: Friday Night Community Swim at MAUSD. from
7:00 pm-9:00 pm
Special- $5.00 per swimmer,

December 8th: Town Green
5:30 pm Candy Cane Hunt
6:00 pm S.D Ireland Truck

Friday, December 15th, Holley Hall
Story Time with Santa and the Lawrence Memorial Library
12:00 pm-1:00 pm



Sunday, December 17th Holley Hall
10:00-1:00 pm Trolley Rides with Santa and Pat Palmer
Reservations are required and will open on December 11th at 8:00 am

Wednesday-Friday December 27-29 from 8-12

Bristol Recreation will be hosting a community swim during the school
break at the MAUSD pool, December 27-29

We will only have limited space in the pool for safety and will offer three
sessions:

Session one: 8:15-9:15 am

Session two: 9:30-10:30 am

Session three: 10:45-11:45 am

$5.00 per swimmer per session.
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